
Page 1 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 
  



Page 2 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

THE GULF COAST CENTER 
Regular Board of Trustees Meeting 
Southern Brazoria Community Service Center 
101 Tigner, Angleton, TX 
Wednesday, September 28, 2022 
6:15 pm 

 
 

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living." 

 

1. Call To Order ............................................................................................ Jamie Travis, Board Chair 

a. Announcements and Introductions 
b. Consider the approval of the recommendations for the Gulf Coast Center Board of Trustees’ 

Officer Position as presented by the Board of Trustees Nominating Committee. 

2. Citizens’ Comments 

3. Program Report:  FY23 Preliminary Agenda……………………………………….Rick Elizondo, CFO 

a. Approval of the FY 2023 Authorized Signature resolution  
b. Approval of the FY 2023 bank account listing  
c. Approval of the update of Policy 14.1 Business Operations related to signature check 

requirements  
 

4. Board Member Reports 

a. Texas Council of Community Centers  . …………………………………. Jamie Travis, Board Chair 

• 2022 August Texas Council Report (Pg. 10-13) 
 

b. Texas Council Risk Management Fund. ……………Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart, TCRMF Board Chair                                                                                                                                       

                                                                                                                                                                   

5. Operations Report:……………………………………………………….…….. ....... Felicia Jeffery, CEO   

a. Operational, Clinical, & Financial Excellence  
b. GCC Strategic Plan  
c. GCC FY22 Mid-year Report/Operating Statement  

 

6. Budget, Finance and Admin Reports................................................................ Rick Elizondo, CFO 

a. Financial & Operational Monthly Report & YTD Summary (Pg. 14-16) 

 

7. Consent Agenda………………………………………………………………Linda Bell, JD, BSN, RN 

Consideration and Approval of Recommendations and Acceptance of Consent Agenda Items. 

(Consent agenda items may be pulled from this consideration for individual action or presentation.) 

a. Review and approval of August 17, 2022, Board Minutes. (Pg. 17-27) 

b. Review and approval of the September 20, 2022 Board Retreat minutes. (Pg. 28) 

c. Review and approval of the August 2022 Check Register. 

 

8. Action Items……………………………………………………………………Linda Bell, JD, BSN, RN 



Page 3 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

a. Consider the approval of the Center’s FY2023 Signature Authority Resolution and the FY23 Bank 
Account Signature listing. (Pg. 6-8) 
 

b. Consider approval of the update of Policy 14.1 Business Operations related to signature check 
requirements. (Pg. 9) 
 

c. Consider approval of the FY2022-2023 Utilization Management Plan. Changes made to item D; 
UM activities fulfilled by persons other than Utilization Manager. 
 

d. Consider approval of the purchase of 100 Laptop computers for a total cost of no more than 
$106,000 to accommodate new employees and our technology Lifecycle management plan to 
replace broken computers and those older than five years. 
 

e. Consider ratification of the FY23 contract with Nueces Center MHID to provide (CLOIP) 
Community Based Services Community Living Options Information Process. Amount not to 
exceed $1,950. 

Description: The purpose of this contract is to help residents of state supported living centers 

explore community living options. 

f. Consider approval of the First Amendment to the CPWE Medical Director Services Agreement 
with THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS MEDICAL BRANCH AT GALVESTON extending the term 
thru FY23.  

Service Area: Youth Behavioral Services    
Description: The Community Psychiatry Workforce Expansion (“CPWE”) is an initiative to improve 
access to psychiatrists for children and adolescents with behavioral health needs. (Funding from 
The University of Texas System through the Texas Higher Education Coordinating Board to provide 
the Services.) 

 

g. Consider ratification of the FY23 agreement with Brazoria County Juvenile Justice Department 
for the provision of MH assessments, recommendations, and coordination of services on an as 
needed basis. (revenue contract $900 monthly; no change from FY22) 
 

h. Consider ratification of the FY23 renewal agreement with TWG Investments, LTD dba The Wood 
Group to provide crisis respite services.  

Amount not to exceed: $406,736.00 ($38,000 increase from $368,740.00 FY21 amount) 
Description: Since 2006 The Wood Group has provided crisis respite services at the Bayou House 
located in Texas City. They provide short-term, community-based residential, crisis treatment to 
persons who have no risk of harm to self or others and may have some functional impairment who 
require direct supervision and care but do not require hospitalization. Last rate increase for provider 
was FY14. 

  

i. Consider ratification of the below Providers of substance use residential treatment services for 
FY23: 

 TRA-INTENSIVE TRA-SUPPORTIVE 

2023 Rate of Reimbursement $96.07 $36.47 

Renewal 
Alcohol/Drug Abuse Women’s Center, Inc 

$275,000 $40,000 

Renewal 
BARC Medically Indigent Care 

$175,000 $30,000 

New (previous contractor last contract 2020) 

ADAPT (Brazos Place) 
$175,000 $30,000 

Description: Residential treatment services for substance use disorders are provided in licensed 
facilities where people live for a specific period of time. Treatment includes counseling, case 



Page 4 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

management, education and skills training. Intensive residential treatment provides at least 30 
hours of intensive services per week. Supportive residential services are delivered at least six hours 
per week. Recipients stay at a licensed treatment center but are allowed to leave and seek 
employment or job training. Treatment includes counseling, case management, education and 
skills training. 

 

j. Consider ratification of the Interlocal Agreement/Cooperative Working Agreement with Galveston 
County identifying a collaborative partnership in the operation of the Galveston County Mental 
Health Specialty Court, Mental Health Docket and Forensic Services. 

Galveston County financial support: Mental Health Specialty Court and the Mental Health 
Docket services up to $292,027 annually; Galveston County Jail Forensic Services up to $168,735 
annually. 
Description: Under this agreement the Center provides the majority of Mental Health care services 
for the Mental Health Specialty Court and the Mental Health Docket participants as well as CCP 
16.22 written reports, continuity of care plans for CCP 17.032 mental health bonded defendants, 
Gulf Coast Center intakes for defendants for post-release continuity of care, assistance for inmates 
eligible for the Galveston County Mental Health Court (GCMHC), collaboration with the mental 
health public defender office, and specialized services for jail based competency restoration. The 
Center may also provide substance abuse treatment for the participants that require it. The County 
is funding salary, equipment, travel, training, rent, insurance, telecommunications, and other cost 
detail for supported positions. 

 

k. Consider approval of the renewal agreement with Brazoria County, for the Brazoria County 
Detention Center for Forensic Intake Specialists provided by Center staff and the roles associated 
policies. Reimbursement rate: $45,00.00 annually.  

Description: The Center is contracted to provide a Forensic Intake Specialists to coordinate Mental 
Health Screening Evaluations on jail inmates from the hours of 6:00 p.m. until 10:00 p.m. (after 
hours services). 

 

l. Consider approval of the renewal agreement with Brazoria County, for its allocation towards 
services provided to Brazoria County residents. Allocation: $256,000 annually (of which $145,000 
is related to Brazoria County Detention Center services). Term: October 1, 2022 – September 30, 
2023.   
 

m. Consider ratification of the Interlocal Agreement/Cooperative Working Agreement with Brazoria 
County for crisis related telehealth services. (no monetary value) 

Description: In 2020 the Center and Brazoria County developed a pilot to use telehealth strategies 

when responding to crisis calls. iPads and a HIPAA-compliant technology platform are used to 

connect the mental health deputy in the community with the Mobile Crisis Outreach Team and 

Intellectual and Developmental Disabilities Crisis Intervention Specialist staff. 

 

n. Consider ratification of the renewal agreement with and SJ Medical Center, LLC d/b/a St. Joseph 
Medical Center for the provision of inpatient psychiatric services for 19 designated inpatient beds.  

Description: The Center’s designated inpatient unit relocated to St. Joseph in 2008 after Hurricane 
Ike. In Feb. 2022, the rate increased from $380/bedday to $400/bedday. UTMB physicians provide 
the psychiatric care for the Center’s assigned 19 bed unit. 

 

o. Consider ratification the renewal agreement with and SJ Medical Center, LLC d/b/a St. Joseph 
Medical Center for Private Psychiatric Beds.  

Amount not to exceed: $600/bed day up to 5 beds (no change from F22) 
Description: The Center received additional HHSC funding starting in FY20 specifically for 
contracted, Private Psychiatric Beds (PPBs).  St. Joseph agreed to expand inpatient bed capacity 
through this NEW contract with St. Joseph Medical Center - Center for Behavioral Health for the 
purchase of ‘overflow’ beds for the occasion the Authority’s 19-bed unit is at capacity.  



Page 5 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 
 

9. Pending or Revised Action Items……………………………………… .... …Linda Bell, JD, BSN, RN 

Pending or revised items are those items which were on a prior board agenda but not completely 

resolved or there has been a revision since approval. The items may be listed for update purposes 

or final action by the Board. 

   
10. Calendar…………………………………............... ……………………………Jamie Travis, Board Chair 

Date Event Location Time 

September 20, 2022 Board Retreat Tremont House 12:00 

September 28, 2022 Board Meeting SBCSC 6:15 PM 

October 26, 2022 Board Meeting MCSC 6:15 PM 

December 7 or 14, 2022 Board Meeting SBCSC 6:15 PM 

January 25, 2023 Board Meeting MCSC 6:15 PM 

February 22, 2023 Board Meeting SBCSC 6:15 PM 

March 22, 2023 Board Meeting MCSC 6:15 PM 

April 26, 2023 Board Meeting SBCSC 6:15 PM 

May 24, 2023 Board Meeting MCSC 6:15 PM 

June 21-23, 2023 TX Council Annual Conference Westin Galleria Houston 

July 26, 2023 Board Meeting SBCSC 6:15 PM 

August 23, 2023 Board Meeting MCSC 6:15 PM 

MCSC location: 7510 FM 1765, Texas City, TX 
SBCSC location: 101 Tigner, Angleton, TX 

 

 

11. Executive Session 

 

➢ As authorized by Chapter §551.071 of the Texas Government Code, the Board of Trustees 
reserves the right to adjourn into Executive Session at any time during this meeting to seek 
legal advice from its Attorney about any matters listed on the agenda.  
 

➢ Pursuant to Tex. Government Code §551.071, Consultation with General Counsel regarding 
litigation, Gulf Coast Center v. Daniel Curry, Supreme Court Case # 20-0856 On Petition for 
Review from the First Court of Appeals Cause No. 01-18-00665-CV. 
 

12. Reconvene to Open Session 

 

13. Adjourn 

  



Page 6 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 7 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 



Page 8 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

THE GULF COAST CENTER Revised: 09/01/2022

BANK ACCOUNT LISTING

FY 2023

Ledger # Account Name Account # Bank Name & Address Authorized Signatures

1101.0001 Southern Brazoria CSC 4001008697 Texas Gulf Bank

Felicia Jeffery

P.O. Box 1719 Sarah Holt

Angleton, TX  77516-1719 Rick Elizondo

1101.0002 Community Service Center 3001009380 Wells Fargo

of Northern Brazoria Co. 2900 S. Gordon St. Sarah Holt

Alvin, TX  77511 Rick Elizondo

1101.0003 Mainland Depository 359109 Moody National Bank

2302 Post Office Sarah Holt

Galveston, TX  77550 Rick Elizondo

1101.0004 Depository Account 740062927 Frost National Bank Felcia Jeffery

Sarah Holt

P.O. Box 179 Rick Elizondo

Galveston, TX  77553  

1101.0005 Payroll Account 740062943 Frost National Bank

P.O. Box 179 Sarah Holt

Galveston, TX  77553  Rick Elizondo

Felcia Jeffery

1101.0006 General Operating Account 740062935 Frost National Bank

P.O. Box 179 Sarah Holt

Galveston, TX  77553  Rick Elizondo

Felcia Jeffery

Jamie Travis

1101.0013 Facility Management 740080144 Frost National Bank

Sarah Holt

P.O. Box 179 Rick Elizondo

Galveston, TX  77553  Luis Diaz

1101.0014 TexPool 84141111 Texas Treasury SafekeepingWeidong Lin

Rick Elizondo

Trust Company Sarah Holt

P.O. Box 12608

Austin, TX  78711-2608

1101.0018 Legal Ease 596010024 Frost National Bank

P.O. Box 179 Sarah Holt

Galveston, TX  77553  Rick Elizondo

1101.0020 GPA - FSA 740094064 Frost National Bank

Felcia Jeffery

P.O. Box 179 Sarah Holt

Galveston, TX  77553  Rick Elizondo

Kathy Enochs

1101.0021 GPA - Group Health 740094056 Frost National Bank

Felcia Jeffery

P.O. Box 179 Sarah Holt

Galveston, TX  77553  Rick Elizondo

1101.0023

General Depository 

Secondary Texas First Bank

3232 Palmer Highway Felcia Jeffery

Texas City, TX 77592 Sarah Holt

Rick Elizondo



Page 9 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

14.1 Business Operations 

 

Signature Requirement Changes 

 

 

Signature Requirements: Current 

• At the beginning of each fiscal year, the Board will designate and approve authorized 

signatures for the Center’s primary bank accounts. 

• The Board will authorize a maximum of four (4) Board members and three (3) Center 

staff. 

• Original signatures are required, with the exception of the payroll checks, where a 

computer-generated facsimile is accepted. 

• Single signature for checks $1,500 (one thousand five hundred dollars) or less.   

• Two (2) signatures for checks between and including $1,501 (one thousand five hundred 

and one dollars) and $5,000 (five thousand dollars).   

• One (1) Board approved authorized Employee signature and one (1) other employee 

signature for checks greater than $5,001 (five thousand and one dollars).   
 

Signature Requirements: Update 

• At the beginning of each fiscal year, the Board will designate and approve authorized 

signatures for the Center’s primary bank accounts. 

• The Board will authorize a maximum of four (4) Board members and Five (5) Center 

staff. 

• Original signatures are required, with the exception of the payroll checks, where a 

computer-generated facsimile is accepted. 

• Single Board approved authorized Employee signature for checks $15,000 (fifteen 

thousand dollars) or less.   

• Two (2) Board approved authorized signatures for checks greater than $15,001 (fifteen 

thousand and one dollars).   
 

 
 
 



Page 10 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 
  



Page 11 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 12 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 13 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 
  



Page 14 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 

T
h

e G
u

lf C
o

a
st C

en
ter   

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
Y

2
0
2
2

F
isca

l Y
ea

r 2
0
2
2

A
n

n
u

a
l B

u
d

g
et

S
ep

-2
1

O
ct-2

1
N

o
v
-2

1
D

ec-2
1

J
a
n

-2
2

F
eb

-2
2

M
a
r-2

2
A

p
r-2

2
M

a
y

-2
2

J
u

n
-2

2
J
u

l-2
2

Y
T

D
 A

ctu
a
l 

B
o

a
rd

 O
p

era
tio

n
a
l B

u
d

g
et 

R
ev

ised

E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

 - O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

S
alary

 an
d
 W

ages
1
4
,6

3
3
,0

3
8

            
1
,0

6
3
,5

7
7
.4

4
   

1
,0

6
7
,1

4
4
.8

7
   

1
,0

3
3
,5

5
9
.3

9
   

1
,1

0
3
,9

6
8
.0

9
   

1
,0

8
2
,7

2
8
.8

2
   

1
,0

9
1
,5

9
7
.7

9
   

1
,0

3
0
,5

2
4
.8

4
   

1
,0

9
9
,2

2
8
.0

5
   

1
,0

2
8
,5

8
6
.7

7
   

1
,1

4
6
,7

6
9
.3

3
   

1
,1

2
4
,8

4
4
.2

8
   

1
1
,8

7
2
,5

2
9
.6

7
   

81%

F
rin

ge B
en

efits
5
,4

2
5
,5

2
0

              
4
0
8
,7

4
6
.5

0
      

4
2
3
,0

2
8
.2

8
      

4
1
3
,5

4
7
.1

7
      

4
3
1
,3

1
5
.4

1
      

4
2
2
,1

3
2
.0

9
      

4
1
5
,4

7
5
.3

2
      

4
0
5
,1

7
5
.3

8
      

4
1
6
,9

5
7
.9

5
      

4
0
5
,2

0
6
.7

2
      

4
2
9
,5

3
8
.0

2
      

4
9
3
,8

5
5
.7

4
      

4
,6

6
4
,9

7
8
.5

8
     

86%

T
rav

el
1
7
5
,9

6
6

                 
2
,8

5
7
.1

5
         

2
,3

8
1
.9

8
         

2
,7

4
1
.6

1
         

1
,7

5
3
.4

8
         

3
,2

1
0
.4

0
         

2
,9

9
5
.6

9
         

6
,6

1
2
.0

9
         

8
,5

9
0
.3

8
         

8
,2

0
3
.9

3
         

9
,7

6
1
.3

4
         

6
,5

3
4
.7

4
         

5
5
,6

4
2
.7

9
          

32%

C
o
n
su

m
ab

le S
u
p
p
lies

2
2
8
,9

2
0

                 
1
2
,1

5
1
.7

5
        

9
,5

5
0
.8

1
         

1
3
,8

4
1
.2

6
        

1
3
,7

9
6
.1

7
        

1
2
,7

5
7
.1

2
        

1
0
,0

0
8
.8

1
        

1
9
,2

6
4
.5

1
        

1
4
,0

0
2
.9

6
        

4
2
,9

7
9
.8

1
        

4
5
,9

9
1
.9

3
        

2
0
,1

5
5
.3

1
        

2
1
4
,5

0
0
.4

4
        

94%

P
h
arm

aceu
ticals/L

ab
o
rato

ry
3
1
7
,5

0
0

                 
2
3
,5

0
0
.0

0
        

2
3
,7

8
7
.0

3
        

1
9
,8

8
6
.7

3
        

2
2
,2

2
2
.1

6
        

2
2
,3

6
1
.6

0
        

2
0
,6

9
6
.1

7
        

1
8
,3

2
3
.2

6
        

2
2
,0

5
9
.3

2
        

1
8
,3

1
1
.9

0
        

1
3
,6

2
4
.3

6
        

3
4
,0

8
7
.3

3
        

2
3
8
,8

5
9
.8

6
        

75%

C
ap

ital O
u
tlay

 - F
u
rn

itu
re/E

q
u
ip

m
en

t/F
acilities

1
,2

0
8
,6

0
9

              
1
7
,3

9
9
.3

6
        

2
3
5
,3

1
2
.9

0
      

2
3
,1

1
2
.8

8
        

2
2
,7

9
3
.4

8
        

7
8
,3

1
9
.6

4
        

4
2
,4

0
0
.1

3
        

5
9
,9

0
3
.1

3
        

2
0
6
,7

9
4
.9

2
      

1
7
7
,6

3
8
.1

7
      

1
3
8
,1

3
3
.1

7
      

5
2
,0

2
8
.4

9
        

1
,0

5
3
,8

3
6
.2

7
     

87%

F
acilities - R

en
t/M

ain
ten

an
ce/U

tilities
1
,0

2
2
,0

7
2

              
6
1
,5

9
7
.6

9
        

8
3
,8

7
1
.9

3
        

8
9
,3

5
6
.0

7
        

7
3
,1

7
9
.1

9
        

8
4
,4

8
9
.7

1
        

8
3
,1

0
4
.7

1
        

9
3
,0

8
1
.2

0
        

9
1
,5

9
9
.8

5
        

1
0
7
,4

8
7
.4

6
      

1
5
7
,6

0
7
.6

5
      

1
0
9
,0

1
4
.1

2
      

1
,0

3
4
,3

8
9
.5

8
     

101%

O
th

er O
p
eratin

g E
xp

en
ses

1
,0

8
5
,9

0
4

              
9
6
,5

4
1
.7

0
        

7
0
,5

7
7
.1

7
        

6
2
,8

3
5
.6

3
        

8
4
,0

5
2
.4

7
        

1
0
1
,2

0
9
.8

8
      

1
0
0
,5

6
6
.5

8
      

1
3
2
,8

8
7
.6

8
      

9
3
,3

4
3
.1

6
        

9
5
,5

7
7
.6

9
        

1
1
0
,3

6
1
.2

5
      

1
1
0
,1

3
0
.2

1
      

1
,0

5
8
,0

8
3
.4

2
     

97%

C
lien

t S
u
p
p
o
rt C

o
sts

8
8
5
,0

7
5

                 
2
2
,9

6
4
.3

2
        

2
2
,5

3
8
.5

0
        

1
7
,3

4
0
.7

3
        

1
7
,0

3
0
.6

1
        

1
5
,9

2
9
.1

2
        

1
5
,6

7
9
.8

6
        

1
6
,0

4
4
.8

1
        

2
6
,4

3
6
.0

2
        

8
5
,3

0
7
.7

7
        

1
6
1
,8

9
6
.2

2
      

7
9
,9

2
5
.8

7
        

4
8
1
,0

9
3
.8

3
        

54%

C
o
n
su

ltan
t/P

ro
fessio

n
al P

ro
v
id

ers
9
,3

3
8
,2

5
8

              
4
9
5
,8

6
4
.7

7
      

6
1
1
,9

7
2
.0

2
      

6
0
3
,3

7
5
.7

7
      

6
0
5
,0

8
4
.9

8
      

5
5
5
,7

0
1
.1

1
      

5
9
8
,4

7
4
.5

7
      

6
1
6
,0

9
9
.8

7
      

5
7
8
,3

6
2
.3

3
      

8
2
6
,3

0
8
.2

1
      

6
2
7
,7

4
4
.5

4
      

6
4
3
,1

5
2
.4

8
      

6
,7

6
2
,1

4
0
.6

5
     

72%

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

3
4
,3

2
0
,8

6
2

$
           

2
,2

0
5
,2

0
0
.6

8
$
 

2
,5

5
0
,1

6
5
.4

9
$
 

2
,2

7
9
,5

9
7
.2

4
$

 
2
,3

7
5
,1

9
6
.0

4
$
 

2
,3

7
8
,8

3
9
.4

9
$
 

2
,3

8
0
,9

9
9
.6

3
$
 

2
,3

9
7
,9

1
6
.7

7
$
 

2
,5

5
7
,3

7
4
.9

4
$
 

2
,7

9
5
,6

0
8
.4

3
$
 

2
,8

4
1
,4

2
7
.8

1
$
 

2
,6

7
3
,7

2
8
.5

7
$
 

2
7
,4

3
6
,0

5
5
.0

9
$
  

80%

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

 - O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

L
o
cal F

u
n
d
s

C
o
u
n
ty

 F
u
n
d
s

9
5
3
,3

7
0

                 
7
7
,4

2
3
.8

5
        

9
3
,4

6
9
.3

2
        

7
4
,6

2
6
.9

1
        

1
2
8
,7

8
1
.7

9
      

9
6
,8

1
0
.4

8
        

8
4
,7

4
0
.6

0
        

9
5
,5

7
4
.3

0
        

8
6
,7

9
4
.2

7
        

1
0
2
,5

1
5
.0

8
      

8
1
,3

4
7
.7

7
        

8
2
,4

5
8
.2

5
        

1
,0

0
4
,5

4
2
.6

2
     

105%

P
atien

t F
ees In

su
ran

ce/R
eim

b
u
rsem

en
t

4
7
9
,3

1
4

                 
3
8
,1

9
7
.7

8
        

2
7
,1

3
0
.3

1
        

3
9
,0

6
5
.1

5
        

1
8
,1

7
1
.6

2
        

2
9
,2

3
9
.1

9
        

4
8
,0

9
7
.8

3
        

2
8
,3

3
6
.6

1
        

2
9
,0

3
0
.5

9
        

2
8
,2

3
3
.5

6
        

2
6
,7

1
2
.0

5
        

2
7
,4

2
9
.1

1
        

3
3
9
,6

4
3
.8

0
        

71%

M
iscellan

eo
u
s L

o
cal In

co
m

e
4
1
1
,9

3
6

                 
5
1
1
.5

8
            

8
3
,2

1
3
.8

5
        

1
9
,4

2
2
.4

3
        

4
,8

7
8
.7

3
         

6
3
,3

8
3
.4

7
        

(1
7
,8

3
6
.0

9
)

      
1
0
,3

7
2
.4

2
        

2
1
,0

6
6
.4

3
        

2
2
,3

3
4
.0

8
        

6
,1

5
5
.4

4
         

8
,8

9
1
.4

9
         

2
2
2
,3

9
3
.8

3
        

54%

1
,8

4
4
,6

2
0

              
1
1
6
,1

3
3
.2

1
      

2
0
3
,8

1
3
.4

8
      

1
3
3
,1

1
4
.4

9
      

1
5
1
,8

3
2
.1

4
      

1
8
9
,4

3
3
.1

4
      

1
1
5
,0

0
2
.3

4
      

1
3
4
,2

8
3
.3

3
      

1
3
6
,8

9
1
.2

9
      

1
5
3
,0

8
2
.7

2
      

1
1
4
,2

1
5
.2

6
      

1
1
8
,7

7
8
.8

5
      

1
,5

6
6
,5

8
0
.2

5
     

E
arn

ed
/G

ran
t In

co
m

e

H
U

D
 - T

ran
sitio

n
al/P

erm
an

en
t H

o
u
sin

g
6
7
7
,8

2
4

                 
4
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
        

5
8
,0

2
7
.4

1
        

3
4
,6

8
2
.0

1
        

4
5
,3

6
9
.9

7
        

4
8
,7

7
3
.3

1
        

5
1
,6

3
2
.7

8
        

5
0
,5

7
8
.7

8
        

5
0
,4

2
9
.7

1
        

7
1
,1

9
6
.9

0
        

6
5
,7

4
1
.8

7
        

2
4
,5

1
4
.2

9
        

5
4
1
,9

4
7
.0

3
        

80%

R
eco

v
ery

 - F
ee fo

r S
erv

ices / G
ran

ts
2
,9

0
4
,0

0
5

              
1
2
0
,3

0
0
.0

0
      

1
7
5
,9

2
0
.1

4
      

1
6
0
,2

8
9
.7

7
      

2
0
2
,7

1
2
.3

7
      

1
2
9
,6

3
7
.2

3
      

1
3
2
,1

9
0
.5

4
      

1
7
1
,2

4
1
.4

2
      

2
0
3
,4

6
2
.9

2
      

1
6
2
,2

0
6
.7

5
      

2
4
4
,5

1
2
.4

8
      

1
1
3
,5

4
8
.5

0
      

1
,8

1
6
,0

2
2
.1

2
     

63%

T
itle X

IX
 - M

ed
icaid

2
,5

1
1
,9

0
4

              
1
6
0
,6

2
0
.0

3
      

1
6
0
,2

7
0
.4

1
      

1
7
8
,7

4
8
.2

5
      

1
5
9
,2

2
8
.7

9
      

1
7
7
,6

9
8
.7

7
      

2
1
1
,6

7
5
.9

4
      

1
9
3
,2

6
7
.8

3
      

1
5
9
,0

8
8
.0

1
      

2
1
1
,3

3
0
.1

2
      

1
7
9
,2

4
0
.8

9
      

1
7
3
,7

7
2
.1

4
      

1
,9

6
4
,9

4
1
.1

8
     

78%

T
ran

sp
o
rtatio

n
 - F

ed
eral/S

tate
3
8
5
,3

4
2

                 
2
,2

0
0
.0

0
         

1
3
1
,6

0
6
.2

2
      

3
,3

2
3
.4

6
         

3
,1

3
8
.5

2
         

3
,2

4
9
.7

9
         

7
5
,2

0
2
.7

7
        

3
0
,2

1
5
.6

6
        

1
4
6
,7

7
2
.0

4
      

5
5
,0

5
5
.6

6
        

1
2
8
,3

4
2
.1

9
      

4
8
2
.5

6
            

5
7
9
,5

8
8
.8

7
        

150%

M
ed

icaid
 1

1
1
5
  W

aiv
er/D

P
P

/C
P

P
4
,1

5
6
,7

7
8

              
3
1
9
,5

0
0
.0

0
      

4
1
1
,5

7
5
.4

1
      

3
8
2
,3

8
5
.4

5
      

4
0
6
,2

6
4
.7

0
      

4
1
0
,9

4
3
.6

3
      

3
9
2
,4

7
9
.7

3
      

4
3
2
,5

7
4
.5

2
      

4
9
8
,1

8
6
.5

1
      

5
4
2
,1

2
6
.3

6
      

5
1
9
,7

7
2
.3

4
      

6
3
9
,0

6
6
.2

7
      

4
,9

5
4
,8

7
4
.9

2
     

119%

O
th

er S
tate/F

ed
eral F

u
n
d
s/M

A
C

4
,3

1
1
,8

1
0

              
1
1
3
,6

2
2
.6

9
      

5
9
,0

7
7
.8

2
        

7
8
,6

1
6
.0

5
        

7
7
,5

9
1
.3

1
        

8
1
,1

3
4
.2

2
        

7
9
,2

0
3
.8

2
        

8
1
,3

9
8
.4

6
        

8
2
,7

9
8
.2

8
        

1
3
1
,3

8
0
.1

0
      

6
5
,5

1
6
.8

1
        

4
2
,3

3
7
.7

0
        

8
9
2
,6

7
7
.2

6
        

21%

1
4
,9

4
7
,6

6
3

            
7
5
7
,2

4
2
.7

2
      

9
9
6
,4

7
7
.4

1
      

8
3
8
,0

4
4
.9

9
      

8
9
4
,3

0
5
.6

6
      

8
5
1
,4

3
6
.9

5
      

9
4
2
,3

8
5
.5

8
      

9
5
9
,2

7
6
.6

7
      

1
,1

4
0
,7

3
7
.4

7
   

1
,1

7
3
,2

9
5
.8

9
   

1
,2

0
3
,1

2
6
.5

8
   

9
9
3
,7

2
1
.4

6
      

1
0
,7

5
0
,0

5
1
.3

8
   

P
erfo

rm
an

ce C
o
n
tract D

S
H

S
 &

 D
A

D
S

G
en

eral R
ev

en
u
e - M

H
 (A

d
u
lt &

 C
h
ild

 &
 V

ets) 
7
,7

3
9
,2

5
0

              
6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
6
2
,4

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

6
5
9
,3

0
2
.0

3
      

7
,2

5
5
,4

2
2
.3

3
     

94%

G
en

eral R
ev

en
u
e - R

egio
n
al H

o
sp

ital 
4
,2

3
2
,2

4
6

              
3
4
0
,1

8
7
.1

7
      

3
5
0
,3

7
9
.1

7
      

3
6
1
,7

9
1
.1

7
      

3
4
0
,1

8
7
.1

7
      

3
4
0
,4

2
1
.1

7
      

3
4
5
,9

2
0
.1

7
      

3
5
2
,2

9
0
.1

7
      

3
4
3
,6

3
7
.1

7
      

3
4
6
,5

5
7
.1

7
      

3
4
5
,6

9
8
.1

7
      

4
4
5
,6

0
2
.1

7
      

3
,9

1
2
,6

7
0
.8

7
     

92%

G
en

eral R
ev

en
u
e - N

G
M

 (A
d
u
lt &

 C
h
ild

)
-

                        
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                 
-

                    
0%

G
en

eral R
ev

en
u
e - C

risis S
erv

ices - 1
0
%

1
,1

2
5
,4

2
7

              
6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

6
5
,6

7
1
.0

4
        

7
2
2
,3

8
1
.4

4
        

64%

G
en

eral R
ev

en
u
e/P

erm
an

en
cy

 P
lan

 - ID
D

2
,2

3
3
,8

5
9

              
1
8
0
,7

7
0
.5

8
      

1
8
5
,4

5
2
.1

7
      

1
7
0
,9

4
6
.1

0
      

2
0
0
,7

8
1
.8

2
      

2
0
2
,2

7
4
.4

4
      

1
8
5
,9

2
9
.2

1
      

1
9
7
,1

4
6
.2

2
      

1
8
0
,4

8
3
.7

5
      

1
8
2
,7

1
9
.8

2
      

1
9
0
,3

9
3
.9

3
      

1
9
0
,5

4
2
.7

9
      

2
,0

6
7
,4

4
0
.8

3
     

93%

F
ed

eral B
lo

ck
  - M

H
 (A

d
u
lt &

 C
h
ild

) an
d
 C

risis
2
,1

9
7
,7

9
5

              
1
0
1
,4

1
6
.0

7
      

9
6
,7

4
1
.4

3
        

1
2
4
,3

0
8
.8

3
      

1
1
0
,0

7
5
.2

3
      

1
1
0
,5

5
7
.7

5
      

1
2
5
,9

4
1
.1

9
      

1
0
9
,9

4
8
.9

8
      

1
4
1
,1

0
2
.7

3
      

1
9
1
,3

5
9
.1

9
      

2
8
6
,7

8
7
.1

7
      

3
1
0
,6

7
6
.4

2
      

1
,7

0
8
,9

1
4
.9

9
     

78%

1
7
,5

2
8
,5

7
7

            
1
,3

4
7
,3

4
6
.8

9
   

1
,3

5
7
,5

4
5
.8

4
   

1
,3

8
2
,0

1
9
.1

7
   

1
,3

7
9
,1

1
7
.2

9
   

1
,3

7
8
,2

2
6
.4

3
   

1
,3

8
2
,7

6
3
.6

4
   

1
,3

8
4
,3

5
8
.4

4
   

1
,3

9
0
,1

9
6
.7

2
   

1
,4

4
5
,6

0
9
.2

5
   

1
,5

4
7
,8

5
2
.3

4
   

1
,6

7
1
,7

9
4
.4

5
   

1
5
,6

6
6
,8

3
0
.4

6
   

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
3
4
,3

2
0
,8

6
0

$
           

2
,2

2
0
,7

2
2
.8

2
$
 

2
,5

5
7
,8

3
6
.7

3
$
 

2
,3

5
3
,1

7
8
.6

5
$

 
2
,4

2
5
,2

5
5
.0

9
$
 

2
,4

1
9
,0

9
6
.5

2
$
 

2
,4

4
0
,1

5
1
.5

6
$
 

2
,4

7
7
,9

1
8
.4

4
$
 

2
,6

6
7
,8

2
5
.4

8
$
 

2
,7

7
1
,9

8
7
.8

6
$
 

2
,8

6
5
,1

9
4
.1

8
$
 

2
,7

8
4
,2

9
4
.7

6
$
 

2
7
,9

8
3
,4

6
2
.0

9
$
  

82%

S
U

B
T

O
T

A
L

 O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 (R
ev

-E
x
p

)
(2

)
$
                        

1
5
,5

2
2
.1

4
$
      

7
,6

7
1
.2

4
$
        

7
3
,5

8
1
.4

1
$
      

5
0
,0

5
9
.0

5
$
      

4
0
,2

5
7
.0

3
$
      

5
9
,1

5
1
.9

3
$
      

8
0
,0

0
1
.6

7
$
      

1
1
0
,4

5
0
.5

4
$
    

(2
3
,6

2
0
.5

7
)

$
     

2
3
,7

6
6
.3

7
$
      

1
1
0
,5

6
6
.1

9
$
    

5
4
7
,4

0
7
.0

0
$
      



Page 15 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 

The Gulf Coast Center

FY2022 Monthly Board Financial Review Unaudited as of 07/31/2022

Fiscal Year 2022 Unudited Centerwide General Fund Balance Status

Total General Fund Balance as of 08/31/2021 (Audited)…………………………………………………………...…………………………………………...……………………………..(8,737,133)$          

FY2022 Year-to-Date Reported Expense and Revenue Totals (Unaudited)

Expenditures Operational 27,436,055     

Non-Operational -                 

Fund Balance -                 27,436,055   

Revenues Operational 27,983,462     

Non-Operational -                 27,983,462   547,407$              

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited)…………………………………………………………...…………………………………………...……………………………..(9,284,540)$          

Board Committed Use General Funds (Fiscal Year Committed)

    Capital Projects - Facility (FY2008-FY2011) (200,000)                 

    Capital Projects - Facility (FY2013) (100,000)                 

    Capital Projects - Facility (FY2014) (100,000)                 

    Capital Projects - Facility (FY2015) (150,000)                 (550,000.00)   

fy2008-fy2018 Expenditure 439,153.86     

fy2020 Expenditure -                 

fy2021 Expenditure -                 

-                 

(110,846)       

    Capital Projects - IT (FY2003-FY2014) (600,000)                 

    Captial Projects - IT (FY2015) (150,000)                 

    Captial Projects - IT (FY2017) (140,000)                 (890,000.00)   

fy2003-fy2018 Expenditure 744,020.18     

fy2020 Expenditure -                 

fy2021 Expenditure -                 

-                 

(145,980)       

    IDD Community Service Support (FY2011-2014) (300,000)                 

    IDD Community Service Support (FY2016) (100,000)                 

    IDD Community Service Support (FY2018) (100,000)                 (500,000.00)   

fy2005-fy2019 Expenditure 471,531.85     

fy2020 Expenditure -                 

fy2021 Expenditure

-                 

(28,468)         

    Connect Transit (FY2015)LJ Urban -                          -                 

fy2016-fy2017 Expenditure -                 

fy2018 Expenditure -                 -                

    Connect Transit (FY2013)General Services (422,869)                 (422,869.00)   

fy2015-fy2018 Expenditure 300,000.00     

fy2020 Expenditure 122,869.00     

fy2021 Expenditure -                 

-                

    Major Facility Repairs (FY2014) (186,940)                 (186,940.00)   

fy2014-fy2018 Expenditure 186,940.00     

fy2020 Expenditure -                 

fy2021 Expenditure

-                

    Flexible Spending Supports (FY2004-2013) (500,000)                 

    Flexible Spending Supports (FY2018) (100,000)                 (600,000.00)   

fy2005-fy2019 Expenditure 517,663.44     

fy2020 Expenditure -                 

fy2021 Expenditure

(82,337)         (367,631)               

Total General Fund Balance Year-to-Date (Unaudited) (9,284,540)$          

Unrestricted Use General Fund Balance (Unudited) (8,916,910)$          



Page 16 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 
  

The Gulf Coast Center

FY2022 Monthly Fund Balance Report Unaudited as of 07/31/2022

Total General Fund Balance as of 08/31/20 (Unaudited)…………………………………………………………...…………………………………………...……………………………..(8,737,133)$   

FY2022 Monthly Reported Expense and Revenue Totals (Unaudited)

September October November December January February March April May June July

Operational Expenses: 2,205,201     2,550,165    2,279,597    2,375,196       2,378,839    2,381,000        2,397,917    2,557,375       2,795,608       2,841,428       2,673,729    

Non-Operational Expenses: (205,167)      (58,329.00)   (30,420.00)       (26,774.65)   (143,805.09)   (160,177)        (117,313)        

Fund Balance Expenses: -               

  Total Expenses: 2,205,201     2,344,998    2,279,597    2,375,196       2,320,510    2,350,580        2,371,142    2,413,570       2,635,431       2,724,115       2,673,729    

Operational Revenues: 2,220,723     2,557,837    2,353,179    2,425,255       2,419,097    2,440,152        2,477,918    2,667,825       2,771,988       2,865,194       2,784,295    

Non-Operational Revenues: (205,167)      (58,329.00)   (30,420.00)       (26,774.65)   (143,805.09)   (160,177.00)   (117,312.89)   

Fund Balance Revenues:

  Total Revenues: 2,220,723     2,352,670    2,353,179    2,425,255       2,360,768    2,409,732        2,451,144    2,524,020       2,611,811       2,747,881       2,784,295    

Net increase/decrease to 15,522          7,672           73,581         50,059            40,257         59,152             80,002         110,451          (23,620)          23,766            110,566       

Fund Balance

Total General Fund Balance: (8,752,655)   (8,760,327)   (8,833,908)   (8,883,967)     (8,924,224)   (8,983,376)       (9,063,378)   (9,173,829)     (9,150,208)     (9,173,975)     (9,284,541)   

Total Unrestricted Fund Balance (7,857,601)   (8,341,867)   (8,409,079)   (8,459,138)     (8,556,594)   (8,615,770)       (8,695,747)   (8,808,531)     (8,782,577)     (8,653,162)     (8,916,910)   

Total Restricted Fund Balance (367,631)      (367,631)      (367,631)      (367,631)        (367,631)      (367,631)          (367,631)      (367,631)        (367,631)        (367,631)        (367,631)      

Avg. Cost per day: 73,507          74,593         75,053         75,451            75,330         76,242             76,278         76,793            77,723            79,014            79,684         

September October November December January February March April May June July

DAYS OF OPERATION OF 

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 119               117              118              118                 118              118                  119              119                 118                 116                 117              

DAYS OF OPERATION OF 

UNRESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 107               112              112              112                 114              113                  114              115                 113                 110                 112              
DAYS OF OPERATION OF 

RESTRICTED FUND BALANCE 5                   5                  5                  5                     5                  5                      5                  5                     5                     5                     5                  

Fiscal Year 2022 Unudited Centerwide General Fund Balance Status



Page 17 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 18 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 19 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 20 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 21 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 22 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 23 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 24 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 25 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 26 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 



Page 27 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 
  



Page 28 of 28 

If you need additional assistance to effectively participate in or observe this meeting, please contact (409) 763-

2373 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting so that reasonable accommodations can be made to assist you. 

 
 

 

THE GULF COAST CENTER 
Board of Trustees Retreat Minutes 

Tuesday, September 20, 2022 
 

"Better community healthcare promoting healthy living." 
 

Jamie Travis, Chair of the Board of Trustees of the Gulf Coast Center called the annual Board of 
Trustees Retreat to order at 12:10 pm on Tuesday, September 20, 2022. The following board 
members were present: Jamie Travis, Caroline Rickaway, Vivian Renfrow, Lt. Jaime Castro, Rick 
Price, Sheriff Bo Stallman and Commissioner Stephen Holmes. The following board members were 
absent: Mary Lou Flynn-Dupart (excused). Staff present were Felicia Jeffery, CEO; Rick Elizondo, 
CFO; Devon Stanley, CIO. 
 
Reports given:  

o Review of FY22 Center Report, Felicia Jeffery, CEO 
o Review of FY23 Strategic Report, Felicia Jeffery, CEO 
o CEO Center Vision, Felicia Jeffery, CEO 
o Facilities Update, Devon Stanley, CIO 
o FY23 Budget Workshop, Rick Elizondo, CFO 

 
 
At 2:45 the Board immediately went into CLOSED/EXECUTIVE SESSION:  IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE CHAPTER 551.074 (a) (1) SECTION:  551.074 PERSONNEL 
MATTERS to discuss and deliberate on the performance evaluation of the Chief Executive Officer.  
 
The Board conducted the annual evaluation of Felicia Jeffery, CEO using the following reports: 

o FY22 Center Report 
o FY23 Strategic Report 
o FY23 Center Vision 
o FY23 Budget 
o Board of Trustees Appraisal  

 
At 3:47 pm the Board reconvened in Open Session.  
 
Upon motion by Lt. Jaime Castro, seconded by Sheriff Bo Stallman, the board approved the CEO 
evaluation and compensation package as discussed in Executive Session. There was no further 
discussion. The motion carried with all members voting in favor. 
 
There being no further business to bring before the Board of Trustees; the meeting was adjourned at 
3:49 pm. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Jamie Travis, Chair 
 

    
 

 


